Jose Gutierrez

Musician, Composer, Spanish translator and interpretor

2730 Zenobia st Denver, CO 80212 Cell: 303-916-5488

Email: <u>ifgutierrez.19@gmail.com</u>

Introduction:

In my 3rd year of college I have been studying at the University of Colorado Denver. As a music major I have been playing around

town in multiple bands, composing and performing music of multiple genres and styles. I have also traveled to multiple Spanish-speaking countries such as: Guatemala, Mexico, Puerto Rico, and Spain. I have traveled, studied, and volunteered in all of these countries. All of this experience has motivated to me to become an official English to Spanish translator helping people with medical, legal, and other means. I like having a good time, but also talking and learning from different people of all walk of life.

Education

- Rotary Youth Scholar finalist One year abroad.
 - High school diploma (Denver Center for International Studies)
 - Three years of studying music performance and Spanish from the University of Colorado Denver.
 - One semester of college at CCD

Experience

• Studied in Spain for a 10 month academic year. In Granada, Spain 2013. I learned how to speak fluently

Music

while studying.

- Volunteered at the Common Hope center in Guatemala. A program that helps promote education in economically lower class communities. While also offering them dental, and health care. It also builds houses and schools.
- Translate yearly at annual Back to School fair by The Colorado Coalition for the Homeless. An event that is from economically lower class American families that are sometimes homeless.
- Volunteer yearly at summer camp LAHC, "Latin American Heritage Camp" For adopted children from Latin America.
- Volunteering with Canvassing, phone calls, and voter registration for the democratic party.
- Three years of music school at the University of the Colorado Denver.
- Playing in local bands.
- Playing in 2 school ensembles (Voz De La Clave, The guitar ensemble)
- Played in the Metro State Grease Lightning the Musical.
- I am a freelance local musicians.
- Teach with Accent Music schools

Work

- Server at Jimmy Johns
- Observ Inc, vender at multiple events (2011 to 2016)
- Teach with Accent Music schools
- Landscaping. (2010-2016)
- Okay Boots, working in a boot store and warehouse. (2015-2016)